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Request for Response to Incident Report

John Chew <info@scrabbleplayers.org>
To: Dave Koenig <
Cc: steven

Fri, Apr 15, 2022 at 12:13 PM

Hi Dave,

Given the nature of the complaints, | think a month to reply is reasonable. Please let us know if it looks like you will need
more time than that, or if you and/or your lawyer need more information about our rules and procedures.

Regards,
John
[Quoted text hidden]
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John J. Chew, lll « +1 416 876 7675 « info@scrabbleplayers.org
CEO, North American SCRABBLE Players Association
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